From: Bethany Stokes

To: i ; Adrian Fox
Subject: RE: Winchester LP Reg 19: draft HE response
Date: 04 October 2024 11:48:00

Thank you for this morning’s meeting Guy, very useful for us as always.

I shall include those minor tweaks in our list of proposed changes now and those which we discussed | would talk to Dan
about next week, | will follow up with you by the end of next week with an update.

Thank you again for taking the time to read through the Local Plan, we really appreciate it.

Many thanks,
Bethany Stokes
Strategic Planning Officer
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From: Robinson, Guy
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk>; Bethany Stokes ||| | R RRNNEEEEIE

Subject: Winchester LP Reg 19: draft HE response

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Adrian and Bethany

Good to meet you both, as ever. | attach my draft response to this email, shaped as a conventional consultation response from Historic
England. Please I'd ask that you do not share this outside the Council.

Noting your preference to agree changes prior to submission of our response, I'd be happy to work towards that goal and am optimistic that is
one we can achieve during the coming week.

For most of the points | raise, | suggest accompanying changes. There are often several ways to resolve concerns, so please do put forward
alternatives if you wish.

In cases where | suggest a change is needed, but do not suggest wording, | am happy for you to determine our level of involvement in
resolving the point. These are not matters of soundness, but would — in my view — enrich the plan.

| write this in relative haste, but am aware you both may wish to discuss this and time is short. | am working throughout next week and happy
to confer as needed.

Best wishes (including for your break Adrian)
Guy

Guy Robinson, BSc, MRTPI

Historic Environment Planning Adviser

Development Advice — London and South East Region (Berkshire, Buckinghamshire, Hampshire, Isle of Wight & Oxfordshire), Historic
England
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